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KAUA`I PLANNING COMMISSION 
SUBDIVISION COMMITTEE MEETING 

 December 09, 2025 
                                                                    DRAFT 

 

The regular meeting of the Planning Subdivision Committee of the County of Kaua'i was 
called to order by Subdivision Committee  Chair Gerald Ako at 8:30 a.m. - Webcast Link:  
https://www.kauai.gov/Webcast-Meetings 

 

The following Commissioners were present: 
Mr. Gerald Ako 

Ms. Glenda Nogami Streufert 
Mr. Jerry Ornellas 

 
                                                              Excused or Absent 

                                                     
 
The following staff members were present: Planning Department - Director Ka'aina Hull, 
Planning Department, Staff Planner Kenny Estes, Planning Secretary Shanlee Jimenez, Staff 
Services Supervisor Leila Kim; Office of the County Attorney – Deputy County Attorney Laura 
Barzilai, Office of Boards and Commissions – Support Clerk Lisa Oyama. 

Discussion of the meeting, in effect, ensued: 

CALL TO ORDER 

Deputy County Attorney Laura Barzilai: Here you go. 

Planning Director Ka'aina Hull: We’re go? Okay. 

Subdivision Committee Chair Gerald Ako: I’m sorry. Okay, now we’re good.  

ROLL CALL 

Mr. Hull: Roll call, Mr. Chair. Commissioner Ornellas? 

Commissioner Jerry Ornellas: Here.  

Mr. Hull: Commissioner Streufert? 

Commissioner Glenda Nogami Streufert: Here. 

Mr. Hull: Chair Ako? 

Chair Ako: Here.  

https://www.kauai.gov/Webcast-Meetings
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Mr. Hull: You have a quorum, Mr. Chair. 3:0. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Mr. Hull: Next, would be the Approval of the Agenda. We have no recommended changes to the 
agenda.  

Chair Ako: You have the agenda in front of you. Ready to approve the agenda. 

Ms. Streufert: I move to approve the agenda as written. 

Mr. Ornellas: Second. 

Chair Ako: Okay, we have a motion and a second. All those in favor say aye. Aye (unanimous 
voice vote). All those opposed. The agenda is approved. 3:0. 

MINUTES of the meeting(s) of the Subdivision Committee 

Mr. Hull: Next, would be the minutes for September 23rd, 2025. 

Chair Ako: You also have the minutes in front of you.  

(Audio was cut off). 

Ms. Streufert: Second. 

Chair Ako: Okay, we got a motion and a second for the minutes. 

Ms. Barzilai: Do we have minutes?  

Chair Ako: No, we don’t. 

Mr. Hull: Oh, I’m sorry. 

Ms. Barzilai: There are no minutes. 

Mr. Hull: Looking at the Planning Commission (inaudible). 

Chair Ako: I’m sorry. 

Mr. Hull: My apologies.  

Chair Ako: Creatures of habit. 

RECEIPT OF ITEMS FOR THE RECORD (None) 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

Mr. Hull: Next, we go into Unfinished Business. 
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 Preliminary Subdivision Map Approval 

Subdivision Application No. S-2025-1 
Sueoka Store Expansion Project 
SMK, Inc. 
Proposed 11-Lot Consolidation into 1-Lot 
TMKs: (4) 2-8-008: 020, 022 - 029, 034, 035 
Koloa, Kaua'i 

1) Subdivision Report pertaining to this matter. 

Mr. Hull: And we have no members of the public signed up to testify for this agenda item. Is 
there any member of the public that would like to speak on this agenda item? Seeing none, I’ll 
turn it over to Kenny for the staff report. 

Staff Planner Kenny Estes: Good morning, Chair, and members of the Subdivision Committee. 
I’ll summarize the report for the record. 

Mr. Estes read the Summary, Project Data, Project Description and Use, Additional 
Findings, Preliminary Evaluation, and Preliminary Conclusion sections of the 
Director’s Report for the record (on file with the Planning Department). 

Chair Ako: Thank you. We have questions for Mr. Estes? Seeing none, do we have anybody 
from the applicant that would like to add? 

Ms. Maren Arismendez: Good morning. Maren Arismendez from Esaki Surveying, here on 
behalf of the owners. They worked with Public Works to come to an understanding that works 
both with the development that they are planning and the County’s concerns, so they would like 
to respectfully request tentative approval at this time. 

Chair Ako: Any questions? 

Ms. Streufert: I have a question. There are two round-a-bouts that are potentially scheduled for 
this area. One by Maluhia Road and Kōloa Road, and the other one by Kōloa and Po'ipū Road, 
which are going to be very close together, and essentially abut the Sueoka parking lot. Is there 
any…do you know when the, when the anticipated plan of this is going to, or not the plan, but 
when it’s anticipated that they would actually start or if they’re going to start? 

Ms. Arismendez: Well, the Po'ipū one intersection, that’s a county lead project, and I think that 
one should be ready any day now, it’s plans have been approved and that one’s closer to 
construction start. This one would take a little longer since there’s only a conceptual plan that’s 
been worked out with county, we still have to go through construction plan development and 
approval with county, it’s a little farther behind schedule. 

Ms. Streufert: I just wanted to make sure that you were aware of all of those. Okay, thank you. 

Chair Ako: Do we have any other questions? If not, are we ready for the question? 
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Ms. Barzilai: Motion. 

Chair Ako: If we can have a motion on this. 

Mr. Hull: Kenny provided the recommendation. We are recommending Preliminary Map 
Subdivision Approval. 

Chair Ako: Yeah. Can I have a motion? 

Mr. Ornellas: I move to approve Subdivision Map Application No. S-2025-1. 

Ms. Streufert: Second. 

Chair Ako: Okay, we got a motion and a second. Any other comments, concerns? If not, Mr. 
Clerk, if we can have a roll call vote, please.  

Mr. Hull: Roll call, Mr. Chair. Commissioner Ornellas? 

Mr. Ornellas: Aye. 

Mr. Hull: Commissioner Streufert? 

Ms. Streufert: Aye. 

Mr. Hull: Chair Ako? 

Chair Ako: Aye. 

Mr. Hull: Motion passes, Mr. Chair. 3:0. 

Ms. Arismendez: Thank you. 

NEW BUSINESS (For Action) 

 Preliminary Subdivision Map Approval 

Subdivision Application No. S-2026-4 
Peggy R. Medeiros, and Michael B. & Milaine H. Medeiros Trust  
Proposed 2-Lot Subdivision 
TMK: (4) 2-7-005: 014 
'Oma'o Homesteads, Koloa, Kaua'i 

1) Subdivision Report pertaining to this matter. 

Mr. Hull: I don't have any members of the public signed up to testify on this agenda item. Is 
there any member of the public that would like to testify? Seeing none, I'll turn it back over to 
Kenny.  

Mr. Estes: I’ll summarize the report for the record.  
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Mr. Estes read the Summary, Project Data, Project Description and Use, Additional 
Findings, Preliminary Evaluation, and Preliminary Conclusion sections of the 
Director’s Report for the record (on file with the Planning Department). 

Chair Ako: Thank you, Kenny. Do we have any questions for the staff on this? Okay. Do we 
have an applicant that would like to add?  

Ms. Arismendez: Good morning. Maren Arismendez from Esaki Surveying, here on behalf of the 
owners. They have read the report. They agree with the conditions that are available at this time 
and would like to request tentative approval.  

Chair Ako: Do we have any questions for the applicant? If not, thank you. So, at this time I'll 
entertain a motion. 

Ms. Streufert: I move to approve Application No. S-2026-4, for a Preliminary Subdivision 
Approval.  

Mr. Ornellas: Second. 

Chair Ako: We got a motion; we got a second. Any other questions, concerns before this? If not, 
Mr. Clerk, if we can have a roll call vote, please.  

Mr. Hull: Roll call, Mr. Chair. Commissioner Ornellas? 

Mr. Ornellas: Aye. 

Mr. Hull: Commissioner Streufert? 

Ms. Streufert: Aye. 

Mr. Hull: Chair Ako? 

Chair Ako: Aye. 

Mr. Hull: Motion passes, Mr. Chair. 3:0. 

Ms. Arismendez: Thank you.  

Chair Ako: Thank you.  

Mr. Hull: Next, we have. 

Subdivision Application No. 5-2026-5 
Herbert H. Nishida, Barbara S. Nishida, David H. Nakamura 
Proposed 5-Lot Subdivision 
TMK: (4) 4-4-015: 017 
Kapa'a Homesteads, Kapa'a, Kaua'i 

1) Subdivision Report pertaining to this matter. 
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Mr. Hull: I also don't have any members of the public signed up to testify on this item. Is any 
member of the public wanting to testify on this item? You can approach the microphone. Seeing 
none, I'll turn it back over to Kenny.  

Mr. Estes: I’ll summarize the report.  

Mr. Estes read the Summary, Project Data, Project Description and Use, Additional 
Findings, Preliminary Evaluation, and Preliminary Conclusion sections of the 
Director’s Report for the record (on file with the Planning Department). 

Chair Ako: We have any questions for Mr. Estes?  

Mr. Ornellas: Yes, I have a question. It's a five-lot subdivision. What would be the total number 
of residential dwelling units allowed?  

Mr. Estes: Currently as a the current subdivision layout, they would qualify for nine dwelling 
units, which includes the existing house on along Kamalu Road. That's with the current 
subdivision layout. But the total, the property with being 19 acres would qualify for 11 lots, I 
mean, 11 dwelling units.  

Mr. Ornellas: Okay. So, I'm asking because of this letter from the housing agency is requirement.  

Mr. Estes: Sorry. So, currently the would the applicant would not be subject to the housing 
requirements as the property currently right now with the proposed subdivision layout, they 
would qualify for nine dwelling units.  

Mr. Ornellas: Thank you, Kenny. 

Chair Ako: Thank you, Commissioner Ornellas.  

Ms. Streufert: Could I ask a question? Is one access enough for nine units?  

Mr. Estes: So, as stated in the subdivision report, access to the lots…so because Kamalu Road is 
a connector road, per the subdivision ordinance, we should limit access off of that road. So, as 
proposed, we would require that the access be for all four lots be as a…through a common access 
easement on lots one and four, which…sorry on lots two and three, which are the two rear flag 
lots. 

Ms. Streufert: But there's only going to be one access, if there were, as Commissioner Ornellas 
was saying, if there are nine units, there still going to be only one access to all the nine units 
from the road… 

Mr. Estes: Correct.  

Ms. Streufert: …Kamalu Road.  

Mr. Estes: Yeah. 

Ms. Streufert: And that's sufficient, do you think?  
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Mr. Estes: Yeah. So, as proposed right now, access off one access would be sufficient for nine 
units. But if the subdivision or if the lots were to be further subdivided, then we would require a 
roadway lot to serve the new lots.  

Ms. Streufert: Thank you.  

Chair Ako: Okay. Thank you. Do we have a representative that would like to add to this?  

Ms. Arismendez: Good morning, Maren Arismendez from Esaki Surveying. I just wanted to add 
on the access that the other comment from Public Works says that a maximum of three 
driveways for the proposed subdivision. There's an existing house, so that would keep its 
existing access for Lot 5, Parcel 1.B. and then one new one for the new…for the rest of the new 
lots.  

Mr. Estes: So the… 

Ms. Arismendez: That’s comment 2.D. 

Mr. Estes: Yeah. So, we can work that out with, in discussions during the tentative process with 
the Planning Department, the Department of Public Works Engineering Division, and the 
applicant on resolving access off of Kamalu Road.  

Chair Ako: Any other questions for the applicant? If not, thank you. And with that, if we can 
entertain a motion. 

Mr. Ornellas: I move to approve the map of Subdivision Application No. S-2026-5. 

Ms. Streufert: Second. 

Chair Ako: We got a motion and a second. Any other questions? If not, Mr. Clerk.  

Mr. Hull: Motion to approve. Commissioner Ornellas? 

Mr. Ornellas: Aye. 

Mr. Hull: Commissioner Streufert? 

Ms. Streufert: Aye. 

Mr. Hull: Chair Ako? 

Chair Ako: Aye. 

Mr. Hull: Motion passes, Mr. Chair. 3:0. 

Ms. Arismendez: Thank you. 

Mr. Hull: The last item we have. 
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Subdivision Application No. 5-2026-6 
Lot 5 of Ho'oluana At Kohea Loa, Phase 1 
Visionary, LLC. 
Proposed 2-Lot Subdivision 
TMK: (4) 3-7-003: 032 
Hanama'ulu, Lihu'e, Kaua'i 

1) Subdivision Report pertaining to this matter. 

Mr. Hull: I have one person signed up to testify. Tommy Ouye. But Tommy, are you 
representing the applicant? Tommy, I have you signed up to testify as a member of the public, 
but are you representing the applicant? Okay, we'll bring you guys up after. Is there anyone else 
that would like to testify on this agenda item as a member of the public? Seeing none, I'll turn it 
back over to Kenny.  

Mr. Estes: I’ll summarize the report for the record. 

Mr. Estes read the Summary, Project Data, Project Description and Use, Additional 
Findings, Preliminary Evaluation, and Preliminary Conclusion sections of the 
Director’s Report for the record (on file with the Planning Department). 

Chair Ako: You have a recommendation for us? No. 

Mr. Estes: Department is recommending Preliminary Subdivision… 

Chair Ako: Oh. Thank you. Any questions for staff?  

Ms. Streufert: Since this is the intent is to put half of this property or approximately half of it to 
the county for a future community park and the other half of it for shared parking for the 
Department of Education, State Department of Education, have both, are both county and state 
agencies on board to accept it? 

Mr. Estes: Currently we're still…comments are still pending from those agencies, but the 
applicant could probably explain their discussions with both agencies on the dedication of both 
lots.  

Ms. Streufert: Okay.  

Chair Ako: Okay. If not, do we have a representative from the applicant? Good morning. 

Mr. William Eddy: Good morning. My name is William Eddy. I'm with Kodani and Associates 
Engineers, and we are one of Grove Farms consultants for the project. I'm sorry. Visionary LLC 
is the owner of the parcel, which we call Lot 5 and that would be Lot 5 of the Kohea Loa large 
lot subdivision. And Visionary is a subsidiary of Grove Farm Company, and there are 
representatives of Grove Farm Company here today if you have any real specific questions for 
them. Otherwise, I'll let the rest of our team introduce themselves.  
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Ms. Elshae Largusa: Good morning. My name is Elshae Largusa. I'm with Kodani and 
Associates Engineers.  

Mr. Tommy Ouye: Tommy Ouye. Tommy Ouye Land Surveying, LLC.  

Mr. Eddy: If you allow, maybe try to answer some of the questions or provide a little bit of 
background for the proposed two lot subdivision. The lot was created, Lot 5 was created with the 
Kohea Loa large lot subdivision, which I believe got final…somewhere around 2010 or 
something, maybe later 2012. And as part of the subdivision agreement and also part of earlier 
zoning applications, zoning change applications, that the property was originally agricultural 
zone. And then in the 90’s it got a zoning amendment to bring it into the state urban zone. And at 
the time, the State Department of Education imposed conditions for the subdivision. And one of 
those conditions was that the owner would set aside property for expansion of King Kaumuali'i 
Elementary School. So, that was really the beginning of the, of this process. And at the time, it 
wasn't entirely clear what, what that expansion would look like. So, we weren't able to create a 
specific, specific lot for that expansion at that time. And so, there was, Lot 5 was created. And 
then further on in the timeline, the county and Grove Farm entered into agreement that would 
allow for land to be set aside for a community center. And so, that agreement is, has been in 
place for a number of years. And the agreement is that Grove Farm will be dedicating that lot, 
which in this application is Lot 5.A and the DOE lot is 5.B. And so quite a bit of time has been 
expired since the beginning of this works, but there has been, to let you folks know coordination 
between DOE and the County of Kaua'i and the owner. So, to answer your question, 
Commissioner, there, I can tell you that there is general agreement that the DOE is satisfied with 
the shape of the lot, the layout as proposed, as well as the county. The DOE intends to use their 
lot as drop off, pickup location for the school and also parking and the county originally was 
looking at a community center, but as of late their ideas have kind of morphed and they're 
finding what they really need is, is really just open play field space. So, the latest that we've 
heard from the county and it's under the jurisdiction of the Department of Parks and Recreation, 
would be that they would likely want to develop that lot into just an open grassy field, because 
they feel that that's their biggest need at this time. And maybe it's kind of a lower cost alternative 
too without having to invest in a, in a building such as the community center. So, that that brings 
us up to today.  

Ms. Streufert: So, this is more of a fulfillment of all of the agreements over the years to do this. 

Mr. Eddy: Yes, it is. 

Ms. Streufert: Okay. I just wanted to know that. I think it's commendable that it's going to be 
used for a community center or community playground, and also for overflow parking for the 
school, but I just wanted to make sure that everybody is on board to accept it, if this, you know, 
when this happens. But thank you for the explanation.  

Chair Ako: Any other questions that we have? No, we're good. Okay. Thank you very much for 
coming. Okay. With that, we ready to entertain a motion?  

Mr. Ornellas: I move to approve the map of Subdivision Application No. S-2026-6.  

Ms. Streufert: Second.  
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Chair Ako: Okay, we got a motion and a second. Any further comments or concerns? If not, Mr. 
Clerk, if we can have a roll call vote please. 

Mr. Hull: Roll call, Mr. Chair. Commissioner Ornellas? 

Mr. Ornellas: Aye. 

Mr. Hull: Commissioner Streufert? 

Ms. Streufert: Aye. 

Mr. Hull: Chair Ako? 

Chair Ako: Aye. 

Mr. Hull: Motion passes, Mr. Chair. 3:0. With that we have no further items on the subdivision 
meeting agenda.  

EXECUTIVE SESSION (None) 

ADJOURNMENT 

Chair Ako: There will be no other items on the agenda. We move for a motion to adjourn.  

Ms. Streufert: I move to adjourn.  

Mr. Ornellas: Second. 

Chair Ako: It's been moved and seconded. All those in favor to adjourn, say aye. Aye 
(unanimous voice vote). Those opposed. The Subdivision Committee meeting is adjourned at 
8:57. 3:0. 

Chair Ako adjourned the meeting at 8:57 a.m. 
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  Respectfully submitted by:  

                                                  _________________________ 

               Lisa Oyama, 
    Commission Support Clerk 

 

 

(  ) Approved as circulated (date of meeting approved). 
 
(  ) Approved as amended. See minutes of ______________ meeting. 
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KAUA`I PLANNING COMMISSION 
SUBDIVISION COMMITTEE MEETING 

 January 13, 2026 
                                                                    DRAFT 

 

The regular meeting of the Planning Subdivision Committee of the County of Kaua'i was 
called to order by Subdivision Committee  Chair Gerald Ako at 8:30 a.m. - Webcast Link:  
https://www.kauai.gov/Webcast-Meetings 

 

The following Commissioners were present: 
Mr. Gerald Ako 

Ms. Glenda Nogami Streufert 
Mr. Jerry Ornellas 

 
                                                              Excused or Absent 

                                                     
The following staff members were present: Planning Department - Director Ka'aina Hull, 
Planning Department, Staff Planner Kenny Estes, Planning Secretary Shanlee Jimenez, Staff 
Services Supervisor Leila Kim; Office of the County Attorney – Deputy County Attorney Laura 
Barzilai, Office of Boards and Commissions – Support Clerk Lisa Oyama. 

Discussion of the meeting, in effect, ensued: 

CALL TO ORDER 

Subdivision Committee Chair Gerald Ako: Good morning. Today is Tuesday, January 13th, 
2026. It is 8:30 a.m. and I'd like to call to order the meeting of the Subdivision Committee of the 
Planning Commission. With that, Mr. Clerk.  

ROLL CALL 

Planning Director Ka'aina Hull: Roll call, Mr. Chair. Commissioner Streufert? 

Commissioner Glenda Nogami Streufert: Here.  

Mr. Hull: Commissioner Ornellas? 

Commissioner Jerry Ornellas: Here.  

Mr. Hull: Chair Ako? 

Chair Ako: Here.  

Mr. Hull: You have a quorum, Mr. Chair.  

https://www.kauai.gov/Webcast-Meetings
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Chair Ako: Thank you. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Mr. Hull: Next up is Approval of the Agenda. The department just has one typographical error 
and that's the minutes should reflect December 9th, 2025.  

Chair Ako: No. November 10th.  

Ms. Barzilai: Ka'aina, the attachment… 

Mr. Hull: Oh, it is November 10th.  

Ms. Barzilai: …is November 10.   

Mr. Hull: I apologize. 

Ms. Barzilai: No. No problem. Our last meeting was December 9th, but I… 

Mr. Hull: I apologize. That is not a typographical error. No adjustment to the agenda is necessary.  

Chair Ako: Okay. 

Ms. Streufert: I move to approve the agenda.  

Mr. Ornellas: Second.  

Chair Ako: Okay. We have a motion, it’s been seconded. Seeing no other questions, all those in 
favor of the approval of the minutes of November 10th, 2025, say aye. Aye (unanimous voice 
vote). All those opposed? The minutes have been approved. 3:0. 

RECEIPT OF ITEMS FOR THE RECORD (None) 

Mr. Hull: Next, we have no Receipt of Items for the Record. 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS (None) 

Mr. Hull: No Unfinished Business. 

NEW BUSINESS (For Action) 

 Preliminary Subdivision Map Approval 

Subdivision Application No. S-2026-7 
David A. and Jody K. Stillwell Joint Revocable Trust, Et Al. 
Proposed 2-Lot Subdivision 
TMK: (4) 2-7-004: 007 
Koloa, Kaua'i 



3 
 

1) Subdivision Report pertaining to this matter. 

Mr. Hull: We don't have anybody signed up to testify as a member of the public. Are there any 
members of the public that would like to testify on this agenda item? Seeing none, I'll turn it over 
to Kenny.  

Staff Planner Kenny Estes: Good morning, Chair, and members of the Subdivision Committee. 
I’ll summarize the report for the record. 

Mr. Estes read the Summary, Project Data, Project Description and Use, Additional 
Findings, Preliminary Evaluation, and Preliminary Conclusion sections of the 
Director’s Report for the record (on file with the Planning Department). 

Chair Ako: Thank you. Mr. Estes. We have any questions for our planner? If not, do we have 
anybody in the audience from the...that would like to testify on behalf of applicant? Please. 

Mr. William Eddy: Good morning, Commissioners.  

Chair Ako: Morning.  

Mr. Eddy: My name is William Eddy. I'm with Kodani & Associates Engineers. We're the 
consultants for the Stilwell Family.  

Ms. Elshae Largusa: Good morning. My name is Elshae Largusa, with Kodani & Associates.  

Ms. Jody Stillwell: Good morning. My name is Jody Stilwell, property owner.  

Mr. Eddy: You can explain your reason for wanting to (inaudible). 

Ms. Stillwell: Okay. First of all, thank you for giving me the opportunity to speak with you. My 
husband and I own a another lot, two lots down from the said lot that we're speaking of. We have 
lived there for 52 years, bought the property and have lived there for 52 years, raised our 
children there, and Rob and Joyce, the other owners, they would come every summer. He was a 
principal and she was a school teacher, have summers off, they would come every year and 
spend the summers with us, always hoping to retire there. In 2012, we had the opportunity to buy 
the lot that we're speaking of, and we did. His dream was to build a home there, which he has, 
and my daughter also lives on that lot, and to simplify our family matters, we respectfully request 
that the lot be divided into two. Thank you.  

Chair Ako: Questions, comments for the applicant? Seeing none, I thank you very much for 
coming.  

Ms. Largusa: Thank you.  

Chair Ako: Okay. If not, we already have a recommendation from our planner. Any other 
questions or concerns for this applicant? If not, we can entertain a motion.  

Mr. Ornellas: Move to approve Subdivision Map Application No. S-2026-7.  
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Chair Ako: We have a motion.  

Ms. Streufert: Second. 

Chair Ako: Motion and seconded. Any other comments on this? Okay. If not, Mr. Clerk, if you 
can take a roll call vote please.  

Mr. Hull: Roll call, Mr. Chair. Commissioner Streufert? 

Ms. Streufert: Aye. 

Mr. Hull: Commissioner Ornellas? 

Mr. Ornellas: Aye. 

Mr. Hull: Chair Ako? 

Chair Ako: Aye. 

Mr. Hull: Motion passes, Mr. Chair. 3:0. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION (None) 

Mr. Hull: With that, we have no further subdivision items for the agenda and ready for…we have 
no further subdivision items on the agenda and ready for adjournment.  

ADJOURNMENT 

Chair Ako: Okay. So, with that, I just want to say thank you to Mr. Estes for doing just a great 
job for leading this Subdivision Committee. I think you and your staff have made it very, very, 
very manageable for us over here as members doing our job and, and to all the committee 
members and good job. With that, I can entertain a motion to adjourn.  

Ms. Streufert: I move to adjourn the sub committee. 

Mr. Ornellas: Second. 

Chair Ako: We got a motion, we got a second. All those in favor say aye. Aye (unanimous voice 
vote). All those opposed. The meeting is adjourned. 3:0. 

 

Chair Ako adjourned the meeting at 8:38 a.m. 
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 Respectfully submitted by:  

                                                  _________________________ 

               Lisa Oyama, 
    Commission Support Clerk 

 

 

(  ) Approved as circulated (date of meeting approved). 
 
(  ) Approved as amended. See minutes of ______________ meeting. 
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